
 

1

Revised Agenda



CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS

APPROVAL OF ANY BOARD MEMBERS REQUESTS FOR REMOTE PARTICIPATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

OPENING PRAYER

CLOSED SESSION

ADOPT AGENDA

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Any person wishing to speak to the Board of Directors on matters listed or not listed on the agenda, within its jurisdiction,
is asked to complete a Speaker Card and submit it to the Board Secretary, if you are attending in person. For anyone
joining on Zoom, please wait for the Board President’s instruction to indicate that you would like to speak. Each speaker is
limited to three (3) minutes. Under the State of California Brown Act, the Board of Directors is prohibited from discussing
or taking action on any item not listed on the posted agenda. Comments related to noticed Public Hearing(s) and Business
Matters will be heard during the occurrence of the item.

Public communication is the time for anyone to address the Board on any agenda item or anything under the jurisdiction of
the District. Also, please remember that no disruptions from the crowd will be tolerated. If someone disrupts the meeting,
they will be removed.

PRESENTATIONS

None

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. January 16, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes, and February 13, 2025 Adjourned Regular Board
Meeting Minutes.

2. Approval of the Second Amendment to the Employment Agreement - Board Secretary

3. Side Letter Agreement Between The West Valley Water District and The International Union of
Operators Engineers, Local Union #12

BUSINESS MATTERS

Consideration Of:

1. Required AB123 Training, and Brown Act training

REPORTS

1. Board Committee Reports

2. Board Members

3. General Manager

4. Legal Counsel
• Updates on current legal topics/best practice



5. Public Outreach Government Affairs

6. Board Secretary

UPCOMING MEETINGS

• March 10, 2025 – Finance Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.
• March 11, 2025 – Executive Committee Meeting at 6:00 pm
• March 12, 2025 – Human Resources Committee Meeting at 6:00 pm
• March 13, 2025 – Policy Committee Meeting at 5:00 p.m.
• March 20, 2025 - Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.
• March 24, 2025 – External Affairs Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.
• March 25, 2025 – Executive Committee Meeting at 6:00 pm
• March 27, 2025 – Adjourned Eng, Ops, and Planning Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.
• April 3, 2025 - Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

UPCOMING COMMUNITY EVENTS

• April 5, 2025 – Rialto’s Earth Day Event
• April 12, 2025 – Fontana’s Special Needs Resource Fair
• April 19, 2025 – Rialto’s Spring Eggstravaganza
• April 19, 2025 – Fontana Easter Eggstravaganza
• April 19, 2025 – Colton Spring Celebration
• May 3, 2025 – Mother’s Day Succulent Workshop in Bloomington
• May 3, 2025 – Fontana’s Day Parade

UPCOMING EDUCATIONAL & TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES

• March 7- 8 – WELL Annual Conference Garden Grove
• March 26 – ACWA Legislative Symposium – Sacramento
• April 6 – 8 – CMUA Annual Conference – Anaheim
• April 21 – ASBCSD Monthly meeting
• April 21 – 24 – CSDA Spring Leadership Academy
• April 25 – Sothern California Water Coalition Quarterly Meeting – La Quinta

ADJOURN



Please Note:

Material related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet
are available for public inspection in the District’s office located at 855 W. Baseline, Rialto, during normal
business hours.  Also, such documents are available on the District’s website at www.wvwd.org subject to
staff’s ability to post the documents before the meeting.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to attend or participate in the above-
agendized public meeting should be directed to the Board Secretary, Elvia Dominguez, at least 72 hours in
advance of the meeting to ensure availability of the requested service or accommodation.  Ms. Dominguez
may be contacted by telephone at (909) 875-1804 ext. 703, or in writing at the West Valley Water District,
P.O. Box 920, Rialto, CA 92377-0920.

DECLARATION OF POSTING: 

I declare under penalty of perjury, that I am employed by the West Valley Water District and posted the
foregoing Agenda at the District Offices on MMM DD, YYYY.

Elvia Dominguez, Board Secretary 

Date Posted: February 27, 2025

http://www.wvwd.org/


 

WVWD 

Minutes: 12/19/24 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

of  the 

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

January 16, 2025 

OPENING CEREMONIES 

Call to Order - 6:00 p.m. 
Roll Call of Board Members 
 

Attendee Name Present Absent Arrived 

Directors    

Angela Garcia    

Estevan Bennett   
6:10 P.M. 6:10 P.M. 

Kelvin Moore    

Daniel Jenkins    

Gregory Young    

General Counsel    

Jeff Ferre    

Staff    

John Thiel    

Linda Jadeski    

William Fox    

 Haydee Sainz    

Joanne Chan    

Elvia Dominguez    

Socorro Pantaleon    

Rocky Welborn     

Albert Clinger    

Robert Ramirez    

Mary Jo Hartley    



 

WVWD 

Minutes: 12/19/24 

 
Approval of Any Board Member Requests for Remote Participation - None.  
Pledge of Allegiance – The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Vice President Jenkins. 
Opening Prayer – The Opening Prayer was led by Pastor Tracy Crawford  

President Young announced Adopt Agenda would be moved up before Closed Session. 

ADOPT AGENDA 

General Counsel Ferre announced the need to add a late breaking Closed Session item #4 for labor 
negotiations. 

President Young announced Closed Session item #1 would be pulled from the agenda as there was 
no update, and Presentations would be moved up to be heard before Closed Session. 

 Motion to adopt the agenda as amended to pull Closed Session item #1, add a late breaking Closed 
Session item #4, and move up Presentations.  

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Daniel Jenkins, Vice President 

SECONDER: Kelvin Moore, Director 

AYES: Estevan Bennett, Angela Garcia, Daniel Jenkins, Kelvin Moore, Gregory Young 
 

PRESENTATIONS 

1. Presentation by San Bernardino County Supervisor Jesse Armendarez 

President Young introduced Supervisor Jesse Armendarez who presented the District with a 
$100,000 check for the Fontana Fire Hydrant Retrofit Project. 

2. Headquarter Facilities Master Plan Presentation 

Director of Engineering Welborn introduced the item and PBK Representative Jackson, who 
provided a PowerPoint on the Headquarters Facilities Master Plan. The discussion included the 
most critical facility needs, the Boards needs and concerns regarding the facilities for function, 
and guidance to the planning team. The Board discussed their priorities as cost effectiveness, a 
water conservation demonstration or a water feature, a community/event room, a studio for the 
Public Affairs team, a facility that is aesthetically pleasing, a facility that has ample space for staff, 
a board room that is open and functional, and a secured facility.  

CLOSED SESSION 

Public Participation on closed session matters. 

President Young inquired if  anyone from the public would like to speak on closed session items. No 
requests were received to speak via email or in-person, or on Zoom, therefore President Young 
closed the public comment period. 
 



 

WVWD 

Minutes: 12/19/24 

The Board entered into closed session at 6:47 p.m.  

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION  
Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 Name of 
case: Naseem Farooqi v. West Valley Water District et al. 
 
PULLED FROM THE AGENDA. 

 
2. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

Government Code Section 54957 
Title: Board Secretary 
 

3. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS  
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6  
Agency designated representatives: General Manager John Thiel 
Unrepresented employees: Board Secretary 

4.  CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54957.6  

 Agency designated representatives: John Thiel, General Manager, Haydee Sainz, 
Human Resources Manager Employee Groups: International Union of Operating 
Engineers, Local 12 

Report out of Closed Session 

The Board adjourned the closed session at 7:27 p.m. to conduct the business portion of  the meeting 
which commenced at 7:27 p.m. with all Board members present. 
 
General Counsel Ferre reported that the Board discussed the closed session items and there was no 
reportable action taken. 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

President Young inquired if  anyone from the public would like to speak. No requests were received 
to speak via email or in-person, or on Zoom, therefore President Young closed the public comment 
period. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

 Motion to approve Consent Calendar items #1 - #2.  

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Daniel Jenkins, Vice President 

SECONDER: Kelvin Moore, Director 

AYES: Estevan Bennett, Angela Garcia, Daniel Jenkins, Kelvin Moore, Gregory Young 

1. December 5, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes 



 

WVWD 

Minutes: 12/19/24 

2. Consider a Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement with the 
New Home Company Southern California LLC for Gardens at the Arboretum 
TRACT#20362, Lots 1 & 2 

BUSINESS MATTERS 

1. IE Works Contract Renewal 2024/25 

Human Resources and Risk Manager Sainz presented the report. 

 Motion to approve and adopt the IE Works 2024/25 Skilled Trades and Internship Program 
Agreement and authorize the General Manager to execute the agreement.  

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Angela Garcia, Director 

SECONDER: Kelvin Moore, Director 

AYES: Estevan Bennett, Daniel Jenkins, Kelvin Moore, Gregory Young 

ABSENT: Angela Garcia 

2. New Position Water Conservation Specialist 

Human Resources and Risk Manager Sainz presented the report. In response to Director 
Garcia’s question, Mrs. Sainz indicated the salary for the position is competitive at market value 
and is about 15% below the Analyst salary scale, and provided an overview of the qualifications 
for the position. 

Motion to approve the job description and salary range for the Water Conservation Specialist.  

APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Kelvin Moore, Director 

SECONDER: Angela Garcia, Director 

AYES: Estevan Bennett, Angela Garcia, Daniel Jenkins, Kelvin Moore, Gregory Young 

 

3. Legislative Principles 

Senior Public Outreach and Government Affairs Representative Hartley presented the report 
and presented two options for taking positions on legislative bills. Option A: Allows General 
Manager to take position on behalf of the District, consistent with legislative platform. Option 
B: Requires staff to present positions to the Board of Directors to approve each position taken.  

In response to Director Garcia’s question, Miss Hartley indicated which committees reviewed 
the Legislative Principles and what guidance they provided. Director Garcia and Director Moore 
spoke in support of Option A. President Young spoke in support of Option B. 

Motion to approve Legislative Principles Option A, to allow the General Manager to take 
positions on behalf of the District consistent with the Legislative Platform.  



 

WVWD 

Minutes: 12/19/24 

RESULT: APPROVED [3-2] 

MOVER: Angela Garcia, Director  

SECONDER: Kelvin Moore, Director 

AYES: Estevan Bennett, Angela Garcia, Kelvin Moore 

NAYS:  Daniel Jenkins, Gregory Young  

 

REPORTS - LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES MAXIMUM (Presentations or handouts must be 
provided to Board Members in advance of the Board Meeting). 

1. Board Committee Reports 

President Young reported on the Policy Committee meeting.  
 
Director Garcia reported on the Finance Committee meeting.  
 
Director Benner reported on the Human Resources Committee meeting.  
 
Vice President Jenkins reported on the Safety & Technology Committee meeting.  

2. Board Members 

Director Garcia announced the passing of  a friend, Jessica Torres, and read a newspaper article 
dedicated to her.  
 
Director Bennett reported on his attendance at Rialto’s Chamber of  Commerce Breakfast.  
 
Director Moore reported on his attendance at San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District’s 
meeting, Rialto Chamber of  Commerce Breakfast, and Fontana Chamber of  Commerce Luncheon.  
 
Vice President Jenkins offered condolences to Director Garcia.  
 
President Young echoed the condolences to Director Garcia, thanked Supervisor Armendariz for 
the funding, and congratulated Supervisor Joe Baca Jr. for his appointment as Vice Chair.  

3. General Manager 

General Manager Thiel provided an update on recruitments; employee degree and certification 
achievements; and the employee of  the month program which will include employee of  the year and 
department of  the year awards.  

4. Legal Counsel 

None. 

Public Outreach and Government Affairs Updates 



 

WVWD 

Minutes: 12/19/24 

Senior Public Outreach and Government Affairs Representative Hartley provided an update on the 
upcoming Sacramento legislative advocacy trip. 

Public Outreach and Government Affairs Representative Medina provided a public outreach recap 
of recent and upcoming community events, and provided a grants update.  

5. Board Secretary 

 Board Secretary Dominguez provided an overview of upcoming meetings and events. Due to 
conflicts with upcoming meetings, events, and conferences, the Board agreed to cancel the February 
6th and 20th Board meetings and hold an adjourned meeting on February 13th. Additionally, they 
agreed to cancel Policy Review and Oversight Committee and External Affairs Committee meetings  
due to scheduling conflicts, and staff will further discuss possible dates for the Engineering, 
Operations and Planning committee meeting.  

 Mrs. Dominguez also provided an update on an upcoming Ethics/Brown Act Training that will be 
scheduled for the Board.  

ADJOURN 

President Young adjourned the meeting at 8:01 p.m.  

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Elvia Dominguez, Board Secretary 
 
 



WVWD 

Minutes: 2/13/25 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

of  the 

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

February 13, 2025 

OPENING CEREMONIES 

Call to Order – 6:04 p.m. 
Roll Call of Board Members 
 
 

Attendee Name Present Absent Arrived 

Directors    

Angela Garcia    

Estevan Bennett   
6:10 P.M. 6:10 P.M. 

Kelvin Moore    

Daniel Jenkins    

Gregory Young    

General Counsel    

Jeff Ferre    

Henry Castillo    

Staff    

John Thiel    

Linda Jadeski    

William Fox    

 Haydee Sainz    

Joanne Chan    

Elvia Dominguez    

Socorro Pantaleon    

Rocky Welborn     

Mary Jo Hartley    

Gustavo Gutierrez    

Albert Clinger    

Kimberly Ceron    

 
 
Approval of Any Board Member Requests for Remote Participation - None.  



WVWD 

Minutes: 2/13/25 

Pledge of Allegiance – The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Director Bennett. 

Opening Prayer – Pastor Tracy Crawford Jr.  
 

President Young announced Adopt Agenda would be moved up before Closed Session. 
 

ADOPT AGENDA 

President Young announced Business item #1 would be pulled from the agenda as there was 
additional information needed, and Business Item #2 would be moved up to be heard before Closed 
Session. 

 Motion to adopt the agenda as amended to pull Business Item #1, and move Business Item #2 to 
be heard before Closed Session. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Daniel Jenkins, Vice President 

SECONDER: Angela Garcia, Director 

AYES: Estevan Bennett, Angela Garcia, Daniel Jenkins, Kelvin Moore, Gregory Young 

 

BUSINESS MATTERS 

2. Approve a Funding Agreement with San Bernardino County for the Bloomington Alleyway Water 
Main Replacement Project - Phase 3C 

 Assistant General Manager Jadeski presented the report.  

 Motion to approve a Funding Agreement with San Bernardino County for the Bloomington 
Alleyway Water Main Replacement Project - Phase 3C.  

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Daniel Jenkins, Vice President 

SECONDER: Kelvin Moore, Director 

AYES: Estevan Bennett, Angela Garcia, Daniel Jenkins, Kelvin Moore, Gregory Young 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

 Public Participation on closed session matters. 

President Young inquired if  anyone from the public would like to speak on closed session items. 
No requests were received to speak via email or in-person, or on Zoom, therefore President Young 
closed the public comment period. 

 The Board entered into closed session at 6:19 p.m.  



WVWD 

Minutes: 2/13/25 

1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION Government Code Section 54957 
Title: Board Secretary 

2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS Government Code 54957.6 
Agency designated representative: General Manager John Thiel  
Unrepresented employees: Board Secretary 
 

3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Government 
Code Section 54956.9 Receipt of claim 
Claimant: Al Robles 
 

4. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION Government Code Section 54957 
Title: General Manager 

5. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS Government Code 54957.6 
Agency designated representative: President Gregory Young  
Unrepresented employee: General Manager 

The Board adjourned the closed session at 6:42 p.m. to conduct the business portion of  the meeting 
which commenced at 6:48 p.m. with all Board members present. 

Report out of Closed Session 

General Counsel Castillo reported that the Board discussed the closed session items and for the 
Public Employee evaluation, Board Secretary, the Board approved, with 4 ayes and one abstention, a 
5% salary increase for the Board Secretary. For the remaining items, the Board took no reportable 
action. 

 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

President Young inquired if  anyone from the public would like to speak. San Bernardino Valley 
Municipal Water District Director Velasquez gave public comment.  No further requests were 
received to speak, therefore President Young closed the public comment period. 

PRESENTATIONS 

Strategic Plan – Work Plan Updates 
 
General Manager Thiel gave the PowerPoint presentation.  
 
Discussion included outreach efforts and partnerships with local school districts, District intranet 
completion and role out, efforts to improve new customer experience, a request to send the final 
Strategic Plan to the Board, and recommendation to have the Strategic Plan Goals accessible to all 
staff.  
 
The Board commended General Manager Thiel for the report and district staff  for the hard work 
toward meeting the Strategic Plan goals. 



WVWD 

Minutes: 2/13/25 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

 Motion to approve Consent Calendar items #1 - #15.  

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Daniel Jenkins, Vice President 

SECONDER: Angela Garcia, Director 

AYES: Estevan Bennett, Angela Garcia, Daniel Jenkins, Kelvin Moore, Gregory Young 

1. December 19, 2024 Regular Meeting and January 30, 2025 Special Board Meeting/Rate 

Study Workshop Minutes 

2. Precast Concrete Chemical Buildings 

 
3. 2025 Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition Master Plan 

 
4. Oliver P. Roemer Water Treatment Plant Filter Media Replacement and Coating Project 

 
5. Adopt Resolution Designating Authorized Agents of  West Valley Water District for the 

California Governor's Office of  Emergency Services 

6. Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement with LIT BLV CA 

Pepper Avenue Owner LP for Rialto Distribution Center 1 

7. Change Order 7 for the Roemer Upgrade and Expansion Project 

 
8. Adopt a Resolution Designating Authorized Agents of  West Valley Water District for the 

California Governor's Office of  Emergency Services - State & Local Cybersecurity Grants 

(SLCGP) for Local & Tribal Governments (SL) Program 

9. Water Supply Assessment for Locust Gateway Logistics Center 

 
10. Purchase Order Report - January 2025 

 
11. Fund Transfer Report - January 2025 

 
12. Monthly Cash Disbursements Report - January 2025 

 
13. Monthly Revenue and Expenditures Report - January 2025 

 
14. Treasurer's Report - January 2025 

 
15. Approve Contract for Wrought Iron Fence and Gates at Well 30 



WVWD 

Minutes: 2/13/25 

BUSINESS MATTERS 

1.  Resolution in Support of  Melody McDonald for ACWA JPIA Executive Committee 

PULLED FROM AGENDA 

3. Fiscal Year 2024-25 Mid-Year Operating & Capital Budgets Review 

Interim Chief Financial Officer Gutierrez presented the report and a Power Point on the 
mid-year and capital budgets.  The Board collectively commended Mr. Gutierrez for the 
presentation and the Finance Department for their diligence in maintaining the District 
fiscally sound. 

Motion to approve Fiscal Year 2024-25 Mid-Year Operating & Capital Budgets.   

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Daniel Jenkins, Vice President 

SECONDER: Kelvin Moore, Director 

AYES: Estevan Bennett, Angela Garcia, Daniel Jenkins, Kelvin Moore, Gregory Young 

REPORTS - LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES MAXIMUM (Presentations or handouts must be 
provided to Board Members in advance of the Board Meeting). 

1. Board Committee Reports 

Director Garcia reported on the Externa Affairs Committee, and Finance Committee meetings. 
 
Director Moore reported on the Human Resources Committee meeting. 
 
President Young reported on the Engineering, Operations, and Planning Committee meeting.  
 

2. Board Members 

President Young presented Chief  Financial Officer William Fox with a Resolution commemorating 
his retirement and commending his service to the District. Director Moore echoed commendations 
to – Mr. Fox and thanked him for his contributions and accomplishments during his tenure. 
 
Director Bennett reported on his attendance at the Rialto Chamber breakfast. 
 
Vice President Jenkins reported on his attendance at Supervisor Baca’s event and wished everyone a 
happy Valentines Day.  
 
Director Moore reported on his attendance at County Board of  Supervisors meeting; and discussion 
with consultant JPW on the rate study.  
 



WVWD 

Minutes: 2/13/25 

Director Garcia reported on the Board’s Legislative trip to Sacramento, and her attendance at the 
Fontana Chamber luncheon. 
 
President Young extended his gratitude to Supervisor Baca for his support of  the Bloomington 
Alleyway Project; acknowledged Manager of  Public Outreach and Government Affairs Pantaleon 
and he staff  for their efforts in coordinating the Legislative trip; wished everyone a happy Valentines 
Day and asked for continued prayers for his mother.  

3. General Manager 

General Manager Thiel provided an update on recruitment and asked Manager of  Public Outreach 
and Government Affairs Pantaleon for a Government and Legislative Affairs update. 
 
Manager Pantaleon and Public Outreach and Government Affairs Representative II Ceron gave a 
legislative, community partnership, and community outreach update; and presented an educational 
video for rate payers. Miss Pantaleon clarified that the video and video segments would be shared in 
the next few months via social media and additional videos would be made highlighting district 
history and Board members. 
 
Director Garcia requested that students participating in Earth Day receive their shirts prior to the 
event. 

4. Legal Counsel 

None. 

5. Board Secretary 

Board Secretary Dominguez provided an overview of upcoming meetings and events. There was 
discussion on the CMUA conference and overlap with the first Board meeting in March; and 
discussed the required Ethics/Brown act training to be scheduled in March.  

ADJOURN 

President Young adjourned the meeting at 6:48 p.m.  
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Elvia Dominguez, Board Secretary 
 

 

 
 



 
STAFF REPORT

 

DATE:          March 6, 2025

TO:               Board of Directors
 

FROM:         Haydee Sainz, Human Resources & Risk Manager
 

SUBJECT:   Approval of the Second Amendment to the Employment Agreement - Board Secretary
 

 
BACKGROUND:
At the February 13, 2025, Board meeting, the Board took action to approve a merit increase for the Board
Secretary.  The action is as a result of the annual performance review.  The Board directed staff to bring the
amended employment agreement for consideration at the next Board of Directors meeting. 
 
 
DISCUSSION:
Staff discussed this matter in Closed Session with the Board of Directors on February 13, 2025, and direction was
given to bring forward contract amendments for salary only to reflect a 5% merit increase adjustment for the Board
Secretary position. It is therefore, recommended that the Board consider the following salary terms: Effective
January 5, 2025, the Board Secretary position will receive a merit increase adjustment of 5% to their base salary. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no additional fiscal impact.
 
 
REQUESTED ACTION:
Approve the salary amendments to the at-will contract for the Board Secretary that reflects a 5% merit increase
adjustment effective January 5, 2025. 
 

 

Attachments

WVWD Second Amendment to Board Secretary Agreement-RETRO 1.5.2025.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67bd08e023108a0054fd0f39%2FWVWD%20Second%20Amendment%20to%20Board%20Secretary%20Agreement-RETRO%201.5.2025.pdf?alt=media&token=501b68c6-3294-4e99-8c51-0e57229c2d3e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67bd08e023108a0054fd0f39%2FWVWD%20Second%20Amendment%20to%20Board%20Secretary%20Agreement-RETRO%201.5.2025.pdf?alt=media&token=501b68c6-3294-4e99-8c51-0e57229c2d3e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67bd08e023108a0054fd0f39%2FWVWD%20Second%20Amendment%20to%20Board%20Secretary%20Agreement-RETRO%201.5.2025.pdf?alt=media&token=501b68c6-3294-4e99-8c51-0e57229c2d3e


31924.00200\42135917.1 

 

 

1 
 

SECOND AMENDMENT 

TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

 

 

 THIS SECOND AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (“Second 

Amendment”) is entered into by and between the WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT, a 

public agency of the State of California (“District”), acting by and through its Board of Directors 

(“Board”), and ELVIA DOMINGUEZ (“Dominguez”).  The District and Dominguez may be 

collectively referred to as the “Parties” and individually as a “Party.”  

 

RECITALS 

 

 A. Whereas on January 5, 2023, District and Dominguez entered into that certain 

Employment Agreement (“Agreement”) to retain the services of Dominguez as the Board 

Secretary; and  

 

 B. Whereas, Section 3(b) of the Agreement provides that the Board shall evaluate   

the performance of Dominguez and shall consider making adjustments in the annual salary of 

Dominquez, as the Board may deem appropriate; and  

 

 C. Whereas, the Board has completed the annual evaluation of Dominguez and upon 

consideration by the Board and Dominguez, the Parties desire to enter into this Second  

Amendment in order to amend provisions related to compensation, as set forth below.  

 

 NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HERETO HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:  

 

 1.  Section 3(a) of the Agreement is hereby deleted and replaced, in its entirety, with the 

following:   

 

 3. (a)  District shall compensate Dominquez for the services performed 

pursuant to this Agreement in the annual sum of ONE HUNDRED FORTY-SIX 

THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED FIFTY EIGHT DOLLARS AND 00/100 

($146,558.00**), payable in installments at the same time as other employees of 

the District are paid.  This salary includes a five percent (5%) merit adjustment 

which shall be retroactive to January 5, 2025.  The District shall have the right to 

deduct or withhold from compensation due Dominguez hereunder any and all 

sums required for federal income and social security taxes, if any, and all state or 

local taxes now applicable or that may be enacted and become applicable in the 

future.  Dominguez will receive all benefits contained in Exhibit “1” titled “West 

Valley Water District Summary of Benefits.”  

 

 2.  Balance Of Agreement To Remain In Effect  Except as otherwise specifically set forth 

herein, the balance of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

 3.  Effective Date  This Second Amendment shall be effective as of the date of full 

execution by both Parties.   



31924.00200\42135917.1 

 

 

2 
 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties have caused this Second Amendment to be 

executed as of the date set forth below. 

 

    

 

Date:  March 20, 2025    WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

      A Public Agency of the State of California   

  

 

 

      By: ______________________________ 
       Greg Young  

       President of the Board of Directors  
 

        
Date: March 20, 2025    By: __________________________________ 

       John Thiel  

       General Manager 

 

 

 

Date: March 20, 2025    ELVIA DOMINGUEZ   

 

 

 

      ________________________________________  



 
STAFF REPORT

 

DATE:          March 6, 2025

TO:               Board of Directors
 

FROM:         Haydee Sainz, Human Resources & Risk Manager
 

SUBJECT:   Side Letter Agreement Between The West Valley Water District and The International Union of
Operators Engineers, Local Union #12

 

 
 
BACKGROUND:
During negotiations with the International Union of Operators Engineers, Local Union No. 12 of the Memorandum
of Understanding (“MOU”) with a term of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2026 that was adopted by Resolution No.
2023-17 on or around November 16, 2023.  The parties discovered that there were terms of the Parties’ agreement
that were not accurately reflected in the MOU.    
 
DISCUSSION:
The District's negotiating team and the union's representatives discussed the discrepancies and after lengthy
discussions the parties agreed to the changes that were necessary in order to have the MOU accurately reflect the
negotiated terms.  Both parties have reviewed and agreed to the final version of the MOU that reflect the necessary
changes.
 
The changes include the following:

1. Added the on call section that was inadvertently left out
2. Added the union represented classification with designated salary increases through 2027
3. Added a section regarding subpoenaed employees 
4. Added changes to the Skelly process 

Staff has prepared a Side Letter that memorializes the amendments made to the MOU that was adopted by
Resolution #: 2023-17. The amended MOU attached hereto as Exhibit A shall supersede and replace the original
MOU that was adopted on November 16, 2023. Also included is a redlined version of the MOU that includes the
changes made.  

 
FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact. 
 
 
REQUESTED ACTION:
Approve the 2025 side letter of agreement between the West Valley Water District and the International Union of
Operators Engineers, Local Union No. 12. 



 

 

Attachments

Exhibit A Side Letter Final 3.6.2025.pdf
Redlined Changes- West Valley Water District 23-26.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67be64d723108a0054ff6876%2FExhibit%20A%20Side%20Letter%20Final%203.6.2025.pdf?alt=media&token=5f9c320b-ecb4-45f6-ad89-ff9969d76bb2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67be64d723108a0054ff6876%2FExhibit%20A%20Side%20Letter%20Final%203.6.2025.pdf?alt=media&token=5f9c320b-ecb4-45f6-ad89-ff9969d76bb2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67be64d723108a0054ff6876%2FExhibit%20A%20Side%20Letter%20Final%203.6.2025.pdf?alt=media&token=5f9c320b-ecb4-45f6-ad89-ff9969d76bb2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67be64d723108a0054ff6876%2FRedlined%20Changes-%20West%20Valley%20Water%20District%2023-26.pdf?alt=media&token=b0e2f13c-69e6-41d7-bd00-ab321a2f02ec
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67be64d723108a0054ff6876%2FRedlined%20Changes-%20West%20Valley%20Water%20District%2023-26.pdf?alt=media&token=b0e2f13c-69e6-41d7-bd00-ab321a2f02ec
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/wvwd%2Factions%2F67be64d723108a0054ff6876%2FRedlined%20Changes-%20West%20Valley%20Water%20District%2023-26.pdf?alt=media&token=b0e2f13c-69e6-41d7-bd00-ab321a2f02ec


EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A




































































































	RegularBoardMeeting-2025-03-07
	1.16.25 BOD Regular Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	02.13.25 BOD Adjourned Regular Meeting Minutes
	Item 2. 
	WVWD Second Amendment to Board Secretary Agreement-RETRO 1.5.2025
	Item 3. 
	Exhibit A Side Letter Final 3.6.2025
	Redlined Changes- West Valley Water District 23-26



